



FEMA

May 1, 2026

Lori Pini
Manager
Plumas County Office of Emergency Services
1446 E. Main Street
Quincy, CA 95971

Reference: Receipt of Hazard Mitigation Plan
Plumas County, CA

Dear Lori Pini:

This letter acknowledges receipt of the 2026 Plumas County Hazard Mitigation Plan on March 24, 2026, through the California Governor's Office of Emergency Services for formal review.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) will conduct a detailed review of the plan in accordance with the requirements outlined in Title 44 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part 201, Section 6 (44 CFR 201.6) for local hazard mitigation plans. FEMA will provide feedback upon completion of the review, which will be conducted within 45 days of receipt of the plan, whenever possible.

Please note that while local hazard mitigation plans may include additional content to address Element H: Additional State Requirements or other local objectives, FEMA's review will focus solely on those elements required under federal mitigation planning regulations, as outlined in the Local Mitigation Planning Policy Guide (FP-206-21-0002).

If you have any questions regarding the planning or review processes, please contact the FEMA Region 9 Hazard Mitigation Planning Team at fema-r9-mitigation-planning@fema.dhs.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Alison Kearns". The signature is written in a cursive style with a long, sweeping line extending from the end.

Alison Kearns
Planning and Implementation Branch Chief
Mitigation Division
FEMA Region 9

Plumas County Hazard Mitigation Plan Receipt Notice

May 1, 2026

Page 2 of 2

cc: Robyn Fennig, State Hazard Mitigation Officer, California Governor's Office of
Emergency Services
Victoria LaMar-Haas, Hazard Mitigation Planning Chief, California Governor's Office of
Emergency Services